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Reply contact name Iis David Bennett

Dear Mrs Holland,

Ref: Dominos Pizza, 16-17 New Road, Chippenham SN15 2DL

The Wiltshire Police have received an application from MSG Sandhurst Ltd, on behalf of
the above premise to vary their premises licence.

The variation being that on Sunday to Thursday their closing time would be 05.00 hours
instead of 23.00 hours. In addition on Saturday and Sunday, their closing time would be
05.00 hours in place of midnight.

| am writing to confirm that the Wiltshire Police are placing an objection to this variation
on crime reduction grounds.

Yours sincerely,

,0/9 David Bennett

Divisional Licensing Manager
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